
 
 
TO:   Clearing Member Firms  
 
FROM:  CME Clearing  
 
DATE:  July 19, 2019 
 
ADVISORY #: 19-232 
 
SUBJECT:  Positions to FECPlus Migration – Additional Webex Training Sessions 

 
As per Clearing House Advisory 19-210, CME Clearing is migrating the functionality of the current 
Positions application into FECPlus on Monday, July 29th. Additional Webex Training Sessions will be 
available for users to join to become better acquainted with the new screens. We urge all firms’ users 
who utilize Positions application to sign up for one the below sessions.  
 
Following is the schedule for the additional Training Sessions: 
Session #4: Tuesday, July 23 – 9:00 AM CST 
Session #5: Tuesday, July 23 – 2:00 PM CST 
Session #6: Thursday, July 25 – 9:00 AM CST 
 
Please contact the Clearing Client Services (CCS) Team to receive the meeting invitation to any of the 
Virtual Training Sessions. 
 
For more information please contact CME Clearing at ccs@cmegroup.com or via phone at 
Chicago (312) 207 2525 | London (44) 203 379 3198 | Singapore (65) 6593 5591 

https://www.cmegroup.com/content/dam/cmegroup/notices/clearing/2019/06/Chadv19-210.pdf

